

Franklin Township Board of Education Meeting – May 22, 2017

Roll Call Vote:

Name	Yes	No	Abstain	Absent
Mr. Cama				
Ms. Crielly				
Mr. French				
Mrs. Homulak				
Mrs. Luciano				
Mr. Yasunas				
Mr. Burdick				
Totals:				

11.02 **Resolved**, to appoint Dylan Nace as a summer/seasonal custodial helper at the hourly rate of \$12.00 beginning on or about June 12, 2017, through June 30, 2018, as needed, not to exceed \$3,600.00, upon completion of criminal background check. (attachment)

Motion by:

Seconded by:

Roll Call Vote:

Name	Yes	No	Abstain	Absent
Mr. Cama				
Ms. Crielly				
Mr. French				
Mrs. Homulak				
Mrs. Luciano				
Mr. Yasunas				
Mr. Burdick				
Totals:				

5/15/17

Dear Members of the School Board,

There have not been too many instances where I have had to voice my opinion, but having three kids in the Franklin Township School district I feel that losing Mrs. Gerth, is one important reason. I have a daughter who had Preschool and now Pre-K with her. Although she is off to Kindergarten next year, it is with great sadness to hear that she is not getting rehired for her fifth year at FTS. There are many students that have benefitted from her style of teaching and her bubbly personality that it would be a major loss to the school and to the parents.

I was hesitant to put my daughter into the preschool program as my other two were in a private preschool and it was the best decision I ever made. My daughter adores her and the way she engages the students, balances the special needs children, makes every activity fun and still finds the time to take them outside every day is so important.

There seem to be many changes being made at the school and quite honestly they are not for the better. Losing the teachers who are making an impact on these children disrupts the young child's emotions, makes parents doubt how their child will react when teachers are constantly being changed. There is no reason for letting Mrs. Gerth go. She fits the role in every way and the reasons that are being stated I find hard to believe. This is one mistake that is going to impact these children who are looking forward to having her their second year of preschool and now will have to adjust all over again. My daughter is going to be disappointed not to see her smiling face every day and the school is going to lose yet another amazing teacher.

I hope this gets reconsidered and researched a little better because there is no reason to give that would make this a good decision.

Thank you,



Nikol Hladky

Parent of preschooler Samantha Hladky

May 15, 2017

Dear School Board of Ed,

Hi my name is Renee Lavish and it has been brought to some of our attentions that Mrs. Gerth will not be getting hired next year. I just wanted to make everyone aware of how wonderful she has been for our son Nicholas Lavish. In the beginning of the year he would cry almost the whole time. She worked with him until he became comfortable which by the way took about 3 months. Now he loves going to school without tears. One of the main reasons I sent ~~him~~ him to FTS is because of Mrs. Gerth and her amazing teaching qualities. He has also learned a great deal. He loves books and singing songs definitely comes from her. You have an amazing teacher on your hands and should rethink the decision to let her go. Thank you for your time. If you need to contact us please call. 908-996-7696.

Sincerely,

Jeff and Renee Lavish

Peter Nace

2 Sleepy Hollow Drive
 Flemington, NJ 08822
 (908)-782-0561
pnace@hcrhs.org

Objective:

Seeking summer employment

Education:

2013- 2017 **Hunterdon Central Regional High school**
 Flemington, NJ
 Course: Algebra 1 & 2, Geometry, Pre-Calculus
 Fall 2017 **Will be attending East Stroudsburg University**

Experience:

April 2016 - Present Shoprite Supermarket,

- Handle money
- Interact with customers
- Bag groceries

Volunteer:

Appalachian Service Project

- Operate tools
- Build Houses

ACCOMPLISHMENTS & ACTIVITIES

4 years of varsity Wrestling
 State qualifier

References:

Dave Voorhees- Building contractor (908) 735-6554

Dylan Nace
2 Sleepy Hollow Drive
Flemington NJ 08822
dylannace@gmail.com

Summary: Looking for Summer employment while attending College, from May to August.

Previous work experience:

- Worked Landscaping with Matthew Fumato (12 Oaks Landscaping) April 2014 - July-2014
- Worked Construction with David Voorhees(Voorhees Construction) April 2014 - August 2014
- Worked at Weis markets in Hamlin, Pennsylvania
- Worked with Raritan Township Public Works, May- August 2016

Education:

- Hunterdon Central Regional High School -Graduate class of 2014
- Just finished up my Junior year as a student at East Stroudsburg University of Pennsylvania
- Major- Rehabilitation and Human Services

Work Ethic:

- College Wrestler/HS Wrestling State Place Winner, NCAA national qualifier
- Maintained good grades during the season, and out of the season
- Overall 2.6 GPA as a Junior in East Stroudsburg University

Skills:

- Highly disciplined
- Strong work ethic
- Great interpersonal skills
- Good time management skills

References:

- .John Orr- Long time Wrestling Coach (908) 672-2135
- .Dave Voorhees- Construction boss(908) 735-6554
- .Susanne Vrancken- High School English Teacher- (908) 782-5727

Volunteer experience/work:

- I have volunteered with my church with several different events, From mowing the church lawn, to volunteering at soup kitchens. I also volunteered at an event for the third time called ASP, which stands for Appalachian Service Projects. ASP is where volunteers from all over the country head down to the rural Southern part of the United States, such as Tennessee, Virginia, West Virginia and Kentucky to repair those homes of need, to keep them warmer, safer and dryer.